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prtaries." HoI wau led to this attempt
p>y intense PitY for the masses of Frenech

people, who do not know the thrilling
details ôf the acts and teachings of tire
-Lord jasus. Multitudes of anti-clericals
lu France regard the Gospel as a "ldonr-
cal" book, and s0 wl 1 have nothing to
do with, it ; and many Who 'vill not rend
nu l"EvangiIe" * will read a "lhistoire."'
The four narratives are lîec combined
in one, s0 that the render lins a continu-
eus story. Possibly soe whom the
Lord bias blessed xnay bce glad to, nid
pastor Anderson in thre circulation cf
tilns valuable message of life, and will
rend hlm hielp at 37 .Avenue de la Grande
&nn&, paris. Sie is known te us to
be a Inost worthy man and self-sacrific-
lug misister.

Acorrespondent calis in question
seMa, statrrnents la de Notes ou Africa"
publishced la the 3Iay REvIEw. lle
says they ledo not agree with the state-
meut of Rav. HeDry Richards, of Banza
Iltke, who sûyý ho nover saw or
beard of a cannibad, and doos net be-
lieve tlere are aln a frics," etc. To
,whichl WC ouly reply that Jamieson, of
Stanley 's rest guard, vwas severely cea-
sured for drawing and sending loe
pictures of a cannibal feast 'which lie
-wituccsd.-D. L. P.

W. D. Rudiand, o! tîre 0. 1. 2%.,
wrltes et the rise sud progrosa of mis-
dIon work la Tai-chow:.

IlTsi-chow is a prefectural cityV iu
soutbeast Chekiang, famous for little
eLe but robbers sud opium ; loolked
upon as the despised Nazareths of China.
The population is about 120,000, mostly

agrcuturl olk ~ith few% shopýs sud
so anfaceresOf ny note. ï camne

here in 1870. The station liad boua
opoed about three ycars, and two mon
bad bean baptized. One o! them is stili
living, and bis eldest son ia oae of our
nost valued native evangelists.

"The country was very unsettlcd, on
acceunt ef thre receut Tientsia massacre,
sadthe prospect was not cncourtagIng.
Butinu May, 1871, two more vote balp.
fize. one of wlîoin stili live-9, aud is un
cvugelist. Ia 1873 six pensons voe
lgptizcd. ln two, villages., 40 miles
spart, idol temples were given te us,
thre owners ba-elng beca coavertcd, sud

have from that tinie leea 1150( as
chapels. In eue of tîxose we' uow have
a native clîureh of 120 mombers, and
the Old ma Who gave us the building
is stili the leading spirit in the work.
Tire wenlk in the. other temple bus net
been se presperous, but thora are now
14 members and several inquirers.

Il 1874 two more stations wcre
opouod, tiese la tvo cicis about 80
miles spart - amd that year 14 were bnp-
tized. In 1875 another country station
was opetied, a brncli frein. the first
temple, the native christians providing
the building, thre mission providîng thre
evaugelist. flore We nc'w bave a mem-
bersliip ef 39.

Il Another xîeed was na, 'anont-viz..
tire neec! ef liviug books in Romauized
colloqulal for our illiterate Obristians.
A begininig vas made by transferring
tue .1ingpe primer into this dialect.
Thon the îo' Testament îvas bagua
sud completed in 1881, prnted ou the
promises by men %vhio hnd nover donc
such work before. It bias been la con-
tinuai us(, ever since.

deI shahl not soon forget tire deliglit
,Which the first shoot produced wbea
zny ivife took it te lier î%vonîen's plus.
Sie had ne soonor begun te rend Ilstt.
2 than she vas iuterru pted, by tbem say-
ing 'Tiise are our -words; wa cari
uncrstand thora!1' aud they wnnted
copies nt once. Other books followed,
sucli as 'Pcep of Day ;' tire Book of
Jorral, priutcd ]ast 3-ear ; the Psalms,
jrrst finisied.

.IUp te 1890 the avorage inecaso
ivas about 14. During that year tha
number bnptized wals deubled, and our
littie oliapels began te be crowdad.
lieaping tinue was clearly dit baud ; but
we wcere nlot preparcd for such an ia-
orease as we have sinco hiad.

laI 1891 anothor station -%vas opeued
lu a large miarîcot towvn, wliere we al.
re.ady lrad sevoral native Christians. A
considerable amnount of opposition was
manifostcd by sonie ef the leading men
ef tire place, and eue lieuse lind to ha
givon up. But wc soon Sound anothor
îvhiolr w:r*s ]arger, aud se resped an ad-

vatge ow the Chîristiaus have se
gvrownr l ninhers as te be able te
irase au aidjoiuiug lieuse nt a cost of

$50. ail native contributions. There is
niow a claurcli of 78 members and near-
ly 100 iuquirers. Iu znothor station the
najtive Obristians epeued an eut-station,
la a village about four miles distant,
pavilrg the relit aud doing the proacli.
ing thosaselves.

"The year 1892 was eue ef organiza-
tion and consolidation more than ef cx-
telsion. But thre nuiluber of luquirers
iucreased so irite that tIre nuruber bap-


